Herambraj Sonawane

From: sourav@anstechnocrafts.com

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: Fw: ANS_Quote_Scanner with Cradle.
FYL

Regards,

Sourav Banerjee
+91-9930355814

NS

TECHNOCRAFTS

Cutting Edge Tech-Craft
https://anstechnocrafts.com

IBENTIV  Girro Y ZEBRA

From: sourav@anstechnocrafts.com <sourav@anstechnocrafts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 05:46

To: capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: operations@anstechnocrafts.com <operations@anstechnocrafts.com>

Subject: ANS_Quote_Scanner with Cradle.

Hi Pramod,
Please find the unit price and datasheet for QR Code Scanner with Cradle.

Wireless Barcode Scanner with Cradle - LS5122 RC - INR9850 + 18% GST
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Payment - Advance

Delivery - 1 weeks from the date of confirmed PO and payment.
Warranty - 1 year from the date of invoice. Physical damage not covered.

Price validity - 15 days

Regards,
Sourav Banerjee
+91-9930355814
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Cutting Edge Tech-Craft
https://anstechnocrafts.com

IDENTIV  Girpro

o —

' ZEBRA



